



Heather Roddenberry

Case Analyst

Department

Accident Reconstruction & Forensic Animation

Tel: (850) 932-7613

Email:

heather.roddenberry@yaeservices.com

Locations

Mobile, AL

Panama City, FL

Biography

Heather Roddenberry joined YA Engineering Services through the acquisition of Bloomberg Consulting. She has extensive experience working with testifying experts in various legal settings. As a Case Analyst, Heather oversees project management for our biomechanical experts.

Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Case Analyst | YA Engineering Services
- 2021 - 2024 | Case Manager | Bloomberg Consulting
- 2020 - 2021 | Case Manager | Zarzaur Law, P.A.
- 2020 - 2020 | Administrative Assistant | Casey Hyman Companies
- 2013 - 2020 | Executive Assistant | Outright Hunting Products
- 2002 - 2005 | Associate Curator of Exhibitions | Pensacola Museum of Art
- 2001 - 2002 | Assistant to Director of the Honors Program | Pensacola State College

Education

- University of West Florida - Bachelor of Arts - Art History - Pensacola - Florida